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Acrylic Painting, Arriving Inside Myself
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Dear Art Committee,

Attached you'll find a group proposal for the garage banner project. We are five local artist who live
and work in the Castle Rock. The group gathered together to create a breath of diversity of imagery
ranging from representational to abstract. We considered your objectives of charm, community, and
vibrancy. In addition, seasonal colors were given a priority to reflect the months on display. Thank you
for your consideration.

Images from each artist follow.
The five artist are:

Cindy Welch
www.castlerockartist.com
1698 Diamond Head Dir.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Ken Elloitt
www.kenelliott.com
574 Wenlock

Castle Rock, Co 80104

Jeanne Trueax
www.jtrueax.com

815 Moffat Court
Castle Rock, CO 80108

Marjory Wilson
www.marjorywilson.com
1439 Baguete Dr.

Castle Rock, 80108

Mary Williams
www.marywilliamsart.com
1948 Blue Sage Lane

Castle Rock, Co 80104



http://www.castlerockartist.com/
http://www.jtrueax.com/
http://www.marjorywilson.com/
http://www.marywilliamsart.com/

Cindy Welch
Fair
Watercolor




Ken Elliott
Sunset Cascading
Oil on Canvas




Jeanne Trueax

Ruth-Ann

Acrylic on Canvas




Marjory Wilson

Fall Colors in Colorado

Acrylic













From: Talia Johns

To: Maia Aman

Subject: Artwork for Parking Garage Banner 2/2
Date: Sunday, July 31, 2022 11:52:44 AM
Hi Maia,

I'm attaching my second submission for the "Two-Dimensional Artwork for Parking
Garage Banner Design"

Artist - Talia Johns

Residence - Littleton, Colorado

Title - Hummingbirds

Description - Hummingbirds often thought of as mysterious and exotic and we are
lucky to have them here in Colorado. My hope was to bring awareness to their
endangered habitat, highlight their beauty and unique flight ability.

This is digital vector based original artwork. It can be scaled to any size without losing
the printing quality. It's intentionally designed to look real and abstract simultaneously.
Text and graphics are added as a mockup example and can be changed and/or
removed. Larger file will be provided.

Tank you,

Talia

Talia Johns
www.taliajohns.com

“Creativity takes courage.” — Henri Matisse


mailto:taliajohnsart@gmail.com
mailto:MAman@crgov.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/MDSaCW6XmxI567xghxqWZp?domain=taliajohns.com
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